



# Srinivas TV

## Profile

I am a postgraduate with an M.Tech degree and a Certified Lean Six Sigma Master Black Belt. With over 20 years of experience, I have been driving process improvement initiatives across industries. I am proud to have led high-impact initiatives that have resulted in over \$30 million in savings from 300+ projects. Additionally, I have successfully trained over 10,000 professionals in Lean Six Sigma methodologies.

Rewarded as **LinkedIn Top Voice for Lean Six Sigma, Process Excellence, and Process Design.**

## Professional History

### Founder & CEO- XergY Business Excellence Pvt Ltd (Product: Lean6SigmaPro)

June 2017 — Present

- Help organization in Process Design and Process Excellence activities.
- Conduct workshops at Customer premises to understand the gaps and potential improvement opportunities in business Processes, People, and technology.
- Consult/Mentor/Execute business improvement initiatives using Lean, Six Sigma, Theory of Constraints, Design of Experiments & Shainin techniques to Increase Profitability.
- Providing top-notch Lean Six Sigma training to corporate clients and professionals
- Trained over 5,000 individuals in Lean Six Sigma across 100+ organizations.
- Mentored over 100 Lean Six Sigma projects across organizations and individuals.
- **Notable Organization Consulted or Trained:** Mercedes Benz, Bosch, Hewlett Packard (HP), Grant Thornton, Thomson Reuters, TVS Motors, Adani Group, Narayana Health, Schneider Electric, Omega Healthcare, Dr. Reddy's Laboratories, Zest Money, QX Global, Homag Machinery

### Global Head, Process Excellence & Analytics at Hewlett Packard Enterprise, Bengaluru

October 2015 — September 2017

- Proactively collaborated with business leaders to identify improvement opportunities in business processes, people, and technology,
- Trained professionals in Lean Six Sigma methods and mentored high-impact improvement projects.
- Led a successful digitization program, identifying solutions with the best return on investment.

## Address

HSR Layout  
Bengaluru, 560102  
+91 9980979348

[LinkedIn Profile](#)

## Key Certifications

**Lean Six Sigma Master Black Belt** – Indian Statistical Institute

**Lean Six Sigma Black Belt** – Wipro Technologies

**Lean Six Sigma Black Belt** – Indian Statistical Institute

## Skills

Lean Six Sigma Consulting

Lean Six Sigma Training

Process Excellence

Operational Excellence

Design for Six Sigma (DFSS)

Lean Process Design

Lean Manufacturing

Cost Saving Strategies

Process Streamlining

Failure Mode & Effect Analysis

Continuous Improvement or Kaizen

Digitization & RPA Solutions

## Languages

English

Hindi

Kannada

Telugu

Tamil

## **Consulting Manager, Process Excellence at Cognizant Technology Solutions Ltd., Bengaluru**

October 2014 — October 2015

- Successfully collaborated with Cognizant's clients and internal business units to identify and drive or mentor impactful Lean Six Sigma projects.
- Led digitization projects to drive operational efficiencies.
- Developed a mechanism to identify and mitigate potential failures in the process.
- Introduced the Quality Assurance Matrix to solve complex problems.
- **Notable clients:** Google, LinkedIn & Facebook

## **Senior Consultant, Process Excellence at Wipro Technologies Ltd, Bengaluru**

December 2011 — September 2014

- Engaged with internal & external customers to implement impactful solutions using Process Excellence and Lean Six Sigma.
- Aligned business operations with Lean Six Sigma standards.
- Proactively developed new processes and operations to meet Lean Six Sigma standards and maximize benefits.
- Provided process consulting to streamline and optimize operations, improve turnaround times, and enhance quality.
- **Notable Clients:** Saudi Aramco, Wipro Telecom & Travel Services.
- Winner of Best Lean Six Sigma project in 2013 and Best Lean Project in 2012

## **Assistant Manager, Process Excellence at BOSCH Limited, Bengaluru**

November 2003 — December 2011

- Led process excellence projects in the manufacturing and assembly of starter motors.
- Evaluated and procured new machinery and assembly lines.
- Implemented robust mechanisms to identify potential failures and effectively mitigate associated risks.
- Strategically developed a plan to achieve Quality targets in line with industry benchmarks.

## **Engineer, Process Engineering at HAL, Helicopter Division, Bengaluru**

October 2002 — November 2003

- Planned processes and prepared instruction sheets for precision machining of helicopter components.

## **Hobbies**

- Reading
- Playing chess
- Fun time with kids

## Education

**Master of Technology- Manufacturing Science, MS Ramaiah  
Institute of Technology, Bengaluru**

June 2001 — October 2003

81% - Distinction and University Topper

**Bachelor of Engineering , BMSCE, Bangalore University, Bengaluru**

June 1996 — December 2000

74% - First Class with Distinction